
Sir Arthur Ourrie/2 January L9th. 1923

of the proceedings of the Meeting of the 19th. of December,
$ will submit same to Dr. Love for approval, and afterwards 
send you a copy of these Minutes, and to all the parties 
interested in this trust.

Until then, copy of the deed signed on the 

19th. will give you the necessary informations. You might 

perhaps tell the Royal Trust that they have been appointed 
by the deed of the 19th. of December, and that later on all 
the securities will be handed over to them.

I am asking this, because the Bank of. Montreal 
will probably ask some officials of the Robert Bruce Fund to 

accept in their books the transfer of the Bank of Montreal 

stock.
Yours very truly,


